a nucleus of a building fund, came in answer. With such a substantial beginning the Committee grew enthusiastic, so that in a few months they were the proud and grateful possessors of a sufficient sum to buy a house (79 Mansfield Street) which pleased them, alter it to suit the needs of the work, and furnish it throughout. Some rooms, not immediately required for the Dispensary, were let, thereby adding to the revenue, and in October, 1905, the place was formally opened.

The present home is bright, commodious, and a constant pleasure to its workers. Those long connected with the institution cannot fail to feel the contrast between its humble beginning and its present fair proportions,—a truly wonderful growth. They can only earnestly hope that they may succeed in the future, as in the past, and, by means of their prosperity, be still further enabled to help their suffering fellowbeings, thereby continuing to merit the confidence of their friends and the public.

The subjoined figures show the receipts for the year 1905, and the work accomplished.